

FW: MC-2018-385--For DM approval--Minister's response to Newmarket-Tay Hydro re bill redesign timing

From: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "Perkins, Michael (ENERGY)" <michael.perkins@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 10 Apr 2018 16:24:33 -0400
Attachments: MC-2018-385--Newmarket-Tay Power Dist seeks extention re bill redesign--Reesor.docx (20.55 kB); MC-2018-385 Incoming.pdf (72.59 kB); 2018-04-03 BN NTP request for alternative messaging.docx (20.77 kB)

Matt/James,

Newmarket Power has sought an exemption from the bill redesign regulation we enacted earlier this year. As you will remember, we have given 2-3 other LDCs this exemption – attached is a BN on the issue, the incoming letter and our proposed response.

Let us know if we can prepare for Minister's signature.

Thanks,

Jeet

Jeet Chatterjee
Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office
Ontario Ministry of Energy
P: 416-327-7025